



*Profile*

High caliber web & graphic designer with 13 years of UI design experience.

*Skills*

**Web & Graphics**

Adapt design and marketing guidelines and standards to enhance a brand. Global grasp for developing websites with social media & mobile web integration.

**UI Design**

Understand the differences, but finding common ground, between the wants of the client and the needs of the site visitor.

**Project Direction**

Proven ability to lead and manage a wide variety of design and development projects in team and independent situations.

*Technical*

XHTML

jQuery

Macintosh/Windows OS

CSS

PHP

Cascade/WordPress

Color Theory

SEO

Writing/Editing

*Experience*

**Texas A&M Health Science Center**

2008-Present

Webmaster & Web Designer

Oversee, design, deploy and maintain the online presence of TAMHSC via desktop and mobile platforms. Handle the day-to-day oversight of the content for university-wide web pages, public relations, news (RSS) feeds, web publications and archives as well as being responsible for the compliance with relevant state and federal regulations. System administration for university-wide news site powered by WordPress. Conduct training on use of content management system.

**Brazos Valley Design, Inc.**

2006-2008

Creative Director

Managed and guided team of designers. Worked directly with clientele to custom design websites to fit their needs. Designed logos, business cards, and stationary and other print materials such as ads and multi-paged brochures. Helped to maintain websites for 200+ clients. Basic computer & email support for hosting clients. Gained project direction and management skills.

**TAMU Center for Teaching Excellence**

2005-2006

Student Webmaster

Designed, managed, and maintained the CTE website. Basic computer support. Other design responsibilities as needed. Gained vital team-environment working skills.

*Education*

**Texas A&M University - College Station, Texas**

Environmental Design, 82 hours completed (3 semesters remain)